Nicole Lyddy

From: Jessica Bilski <jessica@onthelinepresence.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 4, 2024 10:55 AM

To: Nicole Lyddy

Cc: Mark Walters

Subject: [CAUTION: SUSPECT SENDER] Fwd: Invoice for An Outdoorsmans Journal
Nicole,

Please see Mark Walters's email. This is an invoice for GMTA.
Thank you,

Jessica Bilski
Event Calendar Whisperer

608-542-0880

) Est. 1
MARQUS,

Wlos\ﬂm’ )

oven.
N/25 YEAR® /)

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Mark Walters <sunsetoutdoors@tds.net>

Date: Thu, Nov 21, 2024 at 9:04 AM

Subject: Invoice for An Outdoorsmans Journal

To: Jessica Bilski <jessica@onthelinepresence.com>, <deputyclerk(@mauston.com>

Hello Nicole,

My name is Mark Walters and I am an outdoor adventures writer from
Necedah.  About 2 years ago your organization made a deal with me to
run my column on your website, which is why I have included Jessica on
this email.

An Outdoorsmans Journal is weekly and run in 60 newspapers here in
Wisconsin since 1989. 1 believe the price was $20.00 per week which
is generally what I charge and as Jessica informed me, you folks ran it
for 12 months which would be a fee of $1040.00.

This invoice may seem late but I did try earlier but the reply that
Jessica sent me did not make it to my email so I am now rebilling as
Jessica informed me yesterday to do.



If you have any questions, you can reach me 608-853/0338
Thank you Nicole and Jessica,

Mark G Walters

GMTA Invoice

November 21st, 2024

An Outdoorsman's Journal

Mark Walters

N11371 16th ave

Necedah, Wi 54646

Column run on GMTA's website for 12 months at $20.00 per week = $1040
Thank you very much!

Mark G Walters



